FROM: The Rt Hon. The Lord Joseph CH

tel: 01-422 3488

Charles Powell Esg 28 March 1990
10 Downing Street { E (C{)\
']

London SW1A ZAA CONFIDENTIAL

Non YO GLAL

This is to confirm that at the urgent reguest of the
MARATHON team, I last evening telephoned you - on the
eve of my departure this mornling for nearly Lhree weeks
in America = fto ask yvou to put before the Prime
Minister the reguest for an urgent meeting of Ministers
to consider the necessary permit if MARATHON is put in
the running.

As 1 told vou, the MARATHUON team passed on to me the
information that the National Security Council in
Washington is considering this afterncon the relewvant
seubmission of UUS West.

I am asking my secretary to sign thie for me.
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